From:  Allen, Meredith

Sent: 3/22/2014 4:49:20 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: favor

Liza,
Great! I'm so glad that will work. I will let our substation lead know.

Best,
Meredith

On Mar 21, 2014, at 5:56 PM, "Malashenko, Elizaveta 1."
<elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Meredith,

This sounds great! She lives in Excelsior, so getting out there shouldn't be a big deal
for her. It's a great idea and would be interesting for me to see as well.

Let's check in on this next week.
Thank you!!

Liza

From: Allen, Meredith [MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 3:00 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.

Subject: RE: Favor

Liza,

| checked with our substation folks and they recommend Martin for the site visit,
as it is outdoors, easy to get around and has a control center. It would also be
better than the Energy Center, which is really more focused on energy efficient
building practices and would not provide as much insight into our operations. |
would also be great for you and Madeleine to meet our new SF
Superintendent. | haven’t met her yet but heard that she is really good and she
hopefully will be available for the tour.
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Please let me know if Martin sounds good. | know it is not close to downtown
and if that doesn’t work, | can track down more ideas. Also, our substation lead
is checking on having a minor at the site. He thought we had some guidelines
but didr’t think would be an issue. He will let me know what he finds out on
Monday.

Best,

Meredith

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailio:elizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 10:52 AM

To: Allen, Meredith

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.

Subject: Re: Favor

Thank you, Meredith! I really appreciate it and the program really is great.
Madeleine started off not knowing where electricity came from beyond "the
wall" and is now interested in all kinds of things. Thanks!

On Mar 20, 2014, at 10:42 AM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

Hi Liza,

We can definitely make that happen. | will check on the options
and send you some information tomorrow. Sound like a great
program!

Best,
Meredith
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From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.
[mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@opuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 10:18 AM
To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: Favor

Meredith,

Hi! Hope all is well.

I've got a favor to ask you. | participate in a mentorship program called
Spark that pairs professional with at-risk youth. I'm currently mentoring
a girl, Madeleine, and we've been learning about all things energy
industry. I'd love to do a little field trip with her in the city to show her
how things work in practice. The date that would work with her school
is April 1st. Is there anything that comes {0 mind that PG&E could
potentially help with? I'm thinking eitherlRadarter.wwowreed OF maybe
[Redacted [not sure if there are educational type things to see
there).

Let me know your thoughts. If everyone has too much work and it just
isn't possible right now, | understand. No pressure.

Thank you!

Liza
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